
Questions and Answers 
 Emergency Steel Awnings/Carports 

 
Answers are in RED 

 
 
 
Q1. We are requesting the sizes of the canopies for this solicitation. All we can locate are the side wall    
sizes. Do you have his information and/or drawings of the canopy sizes? 
 
A1. The sizes are in the scope of work. 
 
Site #1 requires site preparation, which includes but is not limited to leveling/grading and filling small 
holes, and placement of (48’ x 40’ + 5’ (slight slope) x 2”) recycled asphalt as parking base. This site is for 
the installation of the first steel awning/carport, which shall be placed to the West side of EM building 
(40’ Length of Building x 48’ Projection from Building’ x 14’ at eave Height- with minimum 13.8’ 
clearance).  
 
Site #2 requires site preparation, which includes but is not limited to leveling/grading and filling small 
holes and placement of (150’ x 20’ + 5’ (slight slope) x 2”) recycled asphalt as parking base. This site is for 
the second steel awning/carport, which shall be placed to the West side of a warehouse-Building #78 
(100’ Long x 20’ Projection x 11’ Height-with minimum of 10’ clearance). 
 
Site #3 shall be placed behind Building 2 inside corner of fenced area and over already placed asphalt 
drive. Preparation of this site includes trimming a small to medium sized tree. This carport shall be (26’ 
Long x 14’ Projection x 8’ Height- 7’ clearance). 
 
 
 
 
Q2. Are these canopies attached to the building? Do you have drawings? 
 
A2. The canopies are to be free standing and not attached to the buildings. There are no drawings for 
these. 
 
 
 
 
 
Q3. What are the approved work hours? Are we able to work outside of the work hours? 
 
A3. The approved work hours are 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. we will allow the contractor to work from 7:30 
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. if they request it and it works within the activities of the VA. 
 


